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January 12, 1987

Docket Nos. 50-250
and 50-251

Mr. C.O. Woody, Group Vice President
Nuclear Energy Department
Florida Power and Light Company
Post Office Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408

Dear Mr. Woody:
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Gray File

Subject: Request for Additional Information - Exemption Request to 10 CFR 50,
Appendix R, Section III.G.2 for Turkey Point Units 384

Reference: TAC Numbers 64128 and 64129

By letter dated April 25, 1986, you requested technical exemptions to 10 CFR 50,
Appendix R, Section III.G.2 requirements for specific areas of the Turkey Point
Plant Units 3 and 4.

We have, with the assistance of our contractor Franklin Research Center,
completed our initial'eview of youi exemption request. We have determined
that'the additional information identified in the enclosure is needed to
complete our review. We request your response within 30 days from receipt
of this letter.

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements of this letter affect fewer
than 10 respondents; therefore OMB clearance is not required under P.L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

Enclosure:
As stated

Daniel G. McDonald, Senior Project Manager
PWR Project Directorate 82
Division of PWR Licensing-A

cc w/enclosure:
See next page

*See previous concurrence

*PM:PADP2
DMcDonald:hc
1/ /87

*PD:PAD82
LRubenstein
1/ /87

8701150003 870112
PDR ADQCK 05000250
F POa



January 9., 1986

Docket Nos. 50-250
and 50-251

Mr. C.O. Woody, Group Vice President
Nuclear Energy Department
Florida Power and Light Company
Post Office Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408

Dear Mr. Woody:

DISTRIBUTION
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Local PDR
PAD¹2 Rdg
T. Novak
OGC-Bethesda
E. Jordan
B. Grimes
J. Par tlow
N. Thompson, DHFT

D. McDonald
D. Miller
ACRS (10)
Tech Branch
Gray File

Subject: Request for Additional Information - Exemption Request to 10 CFR 50,
Appendix R, Section III.G.2 for Turkey Point Units 384

Reference: TAG Numbers +41/8 and (gl'9

By letter dated April 25, 1986, you requested technical exemptions to 10 CFR 50,
Appendix R, Section III.G.2 requirements for.specific areas of the Turkey Point
Plant Units 3 and 4.

We have, with the assistance of our contractor Franklin Research Center,
completed our initial review of your exemption request. We have determined
that the additional information identified in the enclosure is needed to
complete our review. We request your response within 30 days from receipt
of this letter.

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements of this letter affect fewer
than 10 respondents; therefore OMB clearance is not required under P.L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

Daniel G. McDonald, Senior Proiect Manager
PWR Project Directorate ¹2
Division of PWR Licensing-A

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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Mr. C. 0. Woody
Florida Power and Liaht Company Turkey Point Plant

CC:
Harold F. Reis, Esquire
Newman and Holtzinaer, P.C.
1615 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 90036

Mr. i>ack Shreve
Office of'he Public Counsel
Room 4, Holland Building
Tallahassee, Florida 3>304

Norman A. Coll, Esquire
Steel, Hector and Davis
4000 Southeast Financial

Center
Miami, Fl ori da 33131-2398

Mr. C. M. Wethy, Yice President
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Florida Power and Liaht Company
P.O. Box 029100
Miami, Florida 33102

Mr. M. R. Stierheim
County Manager of Metropolitan

Dade County
Miami, Florida 33130

Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Turkey Point Nuclear Generatina Station
Post Office Box 57-1185
Miami, Florida 33257-1185

Mr. Allan Schubert, Manaaer
Office of Radiation Control
Department of Health and

Rehabilitative Services
1317 Winewood Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Interaovernmental Coordination
and Review

Office of Plannina A Budaet
Fxecutive Office of the Governor
The Capitol Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Administrator
Department of Environmental

Reaulation
Power Plant Siting Section
State of Florida
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Reaional Administrator, Reaion JI
U.S. Nuclear Reaulatory Commission
Suite 2900
101 Marietta Street
Atlanta, Georaia 30373

Martin H. Nodder, Esauire
1131 NE, 86th Street
Miami, Florida 33138

iloette Lorion
7269 SW, 54 Avenue
Miami, Florida 33143

Mr. Chris l. Baker, Plant Manaaer
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 029100
Miami, Florida 33102

Attorney General
Department of Leaal Affairs
The Capitol
Tallahassee, Florida 37304



Enclosure

RE(}UEST ~OR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
APPENDIX R EXEMPTION REOUESTS

TURKEY POI>T NUCLEAR PLANT
DOCKFT NUMREPS 50-?50 AND 50-251

The following information is needed to complete our eva1uation of the
Appendix R exemption requests made in your April 25, Iq86, letter.
l. Attachments I 8 2*

Provide details as to the number, location, and size of oenetrations in
the fire barrier. Ouanti<y the fire loa~ in terms of'tu per square
foot. Provide the minimum separation between redundant safe shutdown

'ablesin these areas.

2. Attachment 3

Identify and provide the location of the safe shutdown cables and
equipment in these zones. Describe and aive the location of any specific
fire hazards present.

3. Attachment <

Clarify the specific instances for which exemptions are requested.
Identify the safe shutdown cables and equipment affected. Quantify the
fire load in terms of Btu per square foot and identify and jive the
location of specific fire hazards. Provide actual separation distances
between safe shutdown cables and equipment.

Note: Attachment numbers in this RAI refer to those of the Licensee's submitted.


